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(occ) (FBr)

(occ)(FBl)
Thursday, February 17.2005 2:45 PM

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

b6
oGc) (FBr

as you are well awared, we'd have to ensure that the special requirements
re properly handled pursuant to the DHS MOU.

b2
b7E

---Orioinal Messaqe-----rrom:lTl(occ)(FBI)
Se@,2005 1:20!!'1
To (occ) (FBr (occ) (
(FBr)è"-l-::f, occx FBr :Gc) ( FBr);
Subject: FW: additíons to IDW

b6
b7c

ÀLI IIiIFORI.ÍÀTTI]I.I IÛ}ITÀTITED
HEREI¡I T5 ÜIüITÂËIIFIED
DÀTIE O8-??-?IJIJ7 È'Í 651i9 DI.ÍH/EiIÀ¡'EÃL

SENSITIVE BUT UNCIâSSIFIED
NON.REGORD

CTD is requestinq that the following data sets be included in lDW. I think that the ISPG approved the
addition of thd ldata and the Intelplus files rooms (items 6, 7, and 8)at the meeting Tuesday. ALU has 71.
the ticket to re-spond regarding whether this is appropriate under the PIA process. I am fonvarding this 'Ð tL
to NSLB and ILU so that you can determine whether your units have any equities/legal issues with the
addition of these data sets. Once we've had a chance to review we can figure out the most appropriate
OGC response. l'm guessing these will be on the agenda for the DACT. Thanks!
---Original Message-----
From: GRIGG, G. CI-AYTON (CTD) (FBI)

b6
b7c

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON.REGORD

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON.RECORD

The Counterterrorism Division (CTD) requests that the below listed eight (8) data sources be approved by
the Information Sharing Policy Group (ISPG) for inclusion within the Investigative Data Warehouse (lDW).
These data sets have been selected to enhance and promote greater information awareness, prevent
redundancy of effort and promote greater inter-agency sharing and collaboration. Because of the diverse
nature of these data sets they will assist multiple other investigative programs including CTD:

,D¿
o /_Fi

nocc)(FBl
(occ)(FBr)

Subject: RE: additions to IDW

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIF¡ED
NON.RECORD

To
Subject:

rt/6/2006
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b6
.b]c

UNCLASSIFIED
NON.RECORD

I understood from the DACT that GervÌs was going to type up a summary of the information
contained in the data sets requested to be added to IDW and circulate those before the ISPG
meeting. I did not get that before yesterday's meeting. I think we still need the descriptions - both

ved at the meeting yesterday and for the 2 data sets under consideration ..b2
Thanks. b7E

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT U NCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

----Oriqinal Messaqe-----Froml [occ) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2005 1:04 PM
To: GRTGG, G. clAyroN (crD) (FBÐ|--lor) (oGA)
Subject: additions to IDW

UNCLASSIFIED

rr/6/2006


